

[REDACTED]

From: ChemG <[REDACTED]>
Sent: 29 September 2020 12:09
To: [REDACTED]
Cc: [REDACTED]
Subject: AW: Link between ECHA's fire-fighting foams and PFAS restriction

AZ: 721 65/03.00854-R

Dear [REDACTED] and ECHA colleagues,

Thank you for sharing the letter with us and already letting us know the names of the fire fighting foam restriction team.

Of course we are happy to share the responses of the Call for Evidence with you which were sorted according to sub-use work packages in the frame of our restriction work. The fire fighting foams would be WP4.A. There are several folders you would need to consider WP4_A.zip.001.zip, WP4 others.zip and EMail_WP4.A.zip.001.zip.

The responses can be found on S-CIRCABC under following links and paths:

WP4_A.zip.001.zip and WP4 others.zip

Library > 05_restriction > PFAS universal restriction > WP1 - RMOA > Answers to Questionnaire

https://webgate.ec.europa.eu/s-circabc/faces/jsp/extension/wai/navigation/container.jsp?FormPrincipal:_idcl=FormPrincipal:_id1&FormPrincipal_SUBMIT=1&id=6220981d-1f86-4ee3-a072-1a1d2c5e78d2&javax.faces.ViewState=U%2FTmtNJSuOjaQAgFAON4XDyHjGV%2FmMmPmGSm6hqWBh0u%2FNaOSWXjf7XGeZvuvavUw%2BYT0m%2Bghr3nNSrd39F7qnb1k4G%2FrVdAh3ttrJjwTExWciXYYwvdYLEP6vQWFzPFMouh6hqqH4e93%2BTS7Ltb8%2Bnll6uJuuLrLrRfmw%3D%3D

The latter, WP4 others.zip, might contain more responses relevant to WP4.A and therefore fire fighting foams. For your information, WP4 others contains responses in which the participant indicated in the questionnaire under uses "other" and these responses needed to be viewed in order to decide if they are already covered by a sub work package or need to be also sorted into further sub work packages.

EMail_WP4.A.zip.001.zip

As some responses were only obtained via Email or even post, these are in a separate folder under following link and folder and you would need to add those to the responses via the questionnaire:

Library > 05_restriction > PFAS universal restriction > WP1 - RMOA > Answers to Questionnaire > Responses via Email

https://webgate.ec.europa.eu/s-circabc/faces/jsp/extension/wai/navigation/container.jsp?FormPrincipal:_idcl=FormPrincipal:_id1&FormPrincipal_SUBMIT=1&id=0606b931-3308-4c62-900d-8ffed3789134&javax.faces.ViewState=U%2FTmtNJSuOjaQAgFAON4XDyHjGV%2FmMmPmGSm6hqWBh0u%2FNaOSWXjf7XGeZvuvavU8T9qepanXnDnNSrd39F7qnb1k4G%2FrVdAh3ttrJjwTExWciXYYwvdYLEP6vQWFzPFMouh6hqqH4dGDAD5wvn%2B%2Fk5xdZaQaSFT4uTZaQ%3D%3D

After you have downloaded the different files please remove ".zip" at the end of the archive. Then you should be able to unpack the zip archive. This is as we used 7 zip with a setting to create sub-archives of certain size since S-CIRCABC allows only 100MB to be uploaded but some of the information was too big to be zipped in one sub-archive.

In any case, please contact us if you have further questions or problems downloading and opening the zip archives.

Best regards,

For the German CA,

[REDACTED]

[REDACTED] [REDACTED] [REDACTED]

Bundesanstalt für Arbeitsschutz und Arbeitsmedizin (BAuA) - Bundesstelle für Chemikalien

Federal Institute for Occupational Safety and Health - Federal Office for Chemicals

Friedrich-Henkel-Weg 1-25
D-44149 Dortmund, Germany
Tel.: [REDACTED]
[REDACTED]

-----Ursprüngliche Nachricht-----

Von: [REDACTED] <[REDACTED]>

Gesendet: Montag, 28. September 2020 18:15

An: [REDACTED] <[REDACTED]> ChemG <[REDACTED]> [REDACTED]

<[REDACTED]>

Cc: [REDACTED] <[REDACTED]> [REDACTED] <[REDACTED]> [REDACTED]

<[REDACTED]> [REDACTED] <[REDACTED]> [REDACTED] <[REDACTED]> [REDACTED]

Betreff: Link between ECHA's fire-fighting foams and

Dear [REDACTED] and [REDACTED]

Good to talk to you both this morning. For information, I've attached the request letter from the Commission for the fire-fighting foams restriction. The letter is dated July, but we only officially received it last week because of an administrative hiccup.

We'll publish this on our website next Wednesday (07 Oct 2020) to coincide with a submission date of 07 Oct 2021.

The letter gives us a nice link to the work of the Member States on the wider PFAS restriction and we'd be eager to harmonise methodological approaches as far as is practicable and useful. We already established good collaboration across the various work package, which we look forward to building upon.

CC'd to this mail are the ECHA team who will work on the proposal.

We'd be interested in seeing any responses to the call for evidence relevant to fire-fighting foams. Please could you point us in the direction of these on Circa.

We could probably provide a list of potentially interested stakeholders for your collated list. Please let me know if you'd like this.

Yours,

[REDACTED]

[REDACTED]
Senior Scientific Officer / Restriction Process Coordinator

Risk Management I / D3

European Chemicals Agency

P.O. Box 400, FI-00121 Helsinki, Finland Tel. [REDACTED] [REDACTED]

<mailto:[REDACTED]>

<http://echa.europa.eu/> <<http://echa.europa.eu/>>

<http://www.twitter.com/EU_ECHA> <<https://www.facebook.com/EUECHA>>

<<https://www.youtube.com/user/EUchemicals>> <<https://www.linkedin.com/company/european-chemicals-agency>>

The above represents the opinion of the author and is not an official position of the European Chemicals Agency. This email, including any files attached to it, is intended for the use of the individual to whom it is addressed. If you have received this message in error, please notify the author as soon as possible and delete the message.